

Ellie Herndon President

Jodee Crane Vice President

Zac Sibbitt Treasurer

Carson McFatridge Secretary

Fajr Hicks Chief of Staff

Fisher Iseminger Director of Programming

> Brannan Tisdale Director of Policy

Katie Bee Director of Marketing

Connie Wade Deputy Chief of Staff

Colvard Student Union 198 Lee Boulevard Union Suite 314 Mailstop 9529 Mississippi State, MS 39762

Mississippi State University Student Association

Minutes- Tuesday, September 26, 2023 Business Meeting

Vice President Crane calls the 10th meeting of the MSU Student Association Senate to order at 6:03.

Secretary McFatridge proceeds to call roll and determines that quorum is met with 44 members present.

Senator Sullivan moves to add Senator Howell to the roll, motion seconded.

Senator Keyes moves to approve the 2023-2024 budget, motion seconded. Senator Bevon moves to open a hearing for Treasurer Sibbitt, motion seconded. Treasurer Sibbitt presents. Senator Wingerter moves to close the hearing, motion seconded. Senator Helton moves the previous question, motion seconded. A poll is sent in the group for voting purposes, and the budget is approved with a tally of 43 YAY, 0 NAY, 0 Present.

Senator Mellen moves to add Senator Heathcock to the roll, motion seconded.

Senator Keyes moves to adopt Bill 4, motion seconded. Senator Yelverton presents his legislation. Senator Sweeney moves to open a hearing for Chief Justice Brown. An amendment is offered by Senator Sullivan, which is accepted by Senator Yelverton. Senator Fox moves to close the hearing, motion seconded. Senator Hulbert moves to enter a period of discussion, motion seconded. Senator Guest moves the previous question, motion seconded. The vote is conducted via poll, and passes with a vote of 44 YAY, 0 NAY, 0 Present.

Senator Ballard moves to adopt Bill 5, motion seconded. Senator Donaldson presents her legislation. A friendly amendment is offered by Senator Yelverton and is accepted. Senator Fuller moves to enter a period of discussion, motion seconded. Senator Guest moves the previous question, motion seconded. The vote is conducted via poll, and passes with a vote of 43 YAY, 0 NAY, 1 Present.

Senator Wamble moves to adopt Bill 6, motion seconded. Senator Mayatt presents her legislation. Senator Hood moves to enter a period of discussion, motion seconded. Senator Sanders moves the previous question, motion seconded. The vote is conducted via poll, and passes with a vote of 44 YAY, 0 NAY, 0 Present.

Senator Kamal moves to adopt Bill 7, motion seconded. Senator Hood presents his legislation. A friendly amendment is offered by Senator Sullivan and is accepted. Senator Umar moves to enter a period of discussion, motion seconded. Senator Denton moves the previous question, motion seconded. The vote is conducted via poll, and passes with a vote of 44 YAY, 0 NAY, 0 Present.

Senator Word moves to adopt Resolution 2, motion seconded. Senator Heathcock presents her legislation. Senator Willis moves to enter a period of discussion, motion seconded. Senator Hood moves the previous question, motion seconded. The vote is conducted via poll, and passes with a vote of 44 YAY, 0 NAY, 0 Present.

Senator Wingerter moves to adjourn, motion seconded.

The meeting is adjourned at 6:36

msstate.edu sa.msstate.edu